

From: Louis Libin [louislibin@broad-comm.com]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2004 3:50 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Gary Nadler; Bill Meintel
Subject: Re: FCC File # 0487-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3177]
Subject: FCC File # 0487-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3177]

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Prior to use of any of the ITFS/MDS frequencies to be used outside, we make every effort, either by phone, or by e-mail to contact all the users in this band, to request permission/notify them of our use. We are aware that this is a public process, and we will pay close attention to any objections that could arise, and will either ensure the user that we will not interfere, or we will not use that channel.

In any event, Point of Contact is always key with temporary use of these channels. The point of contact for this temporary use is either Louis Libin: 516 816-8661, mobile or 347 582-6424, mobile, or Gary Nadler, ABC, 908 692-7311. Should any interference arise as a result of this request, operations will be suspended immediately.

Thank you for your assistance-

Louis Libin

-----Original Message-----

From: OET Generic account
Date: 08/23/04 09:30:54
To: louislibin@broad-comm.com
Subject: FCC File # 0487-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3177]

Dear Mr. Louis Libin:

Please explain the efforts that will be made to coordinate use of the ITFS/MDS frequencies.

Confirmation Number: EL#####
jkennedy@fcc.gov